

both representatives, had not been responded to except by Bro. Kenney who sent an apology for absence. The resolution adopted at the conclusion of the meeting was that the Mayor should try to arrange a meeting between the two bodies to discuss the matter.

C^r Elsworth The Mayor (C^r Elsworth) said that his efforts to bring the parties together had been unsuccessful. The University College Committee seemed determined not to meet representatives from this School.

The President The President said that he considered that both Sir James Barrett and Mr. George Swinburne viewed the whole question from our standpoint.

C^r Baragwanath held that, in view of the present recognition of this School by the University, that the College Committee should work on the lines suggested by us.

C^r Kean said he had been present at some of the meetings. The Committee estimated that the holding of the classes at this School would not reduce their cost.

The President emphasized the fact that if the classes were organized separately, ^{from this School} they would cost much more, as separate equipment and an office staff would be needed.

C^r Martin favored the School acting at once independently of the Committee, who were now trying to encroach on what the School had endeavored to do & had succeeded in doing after 30 years recognition by the University. He suggested using the Ballarat East Hall

as a hostel & that graduates of other bodies should be appointed on this Council.

After further discussion it was resolved :-
C^r Lederman } That a sub-committee consisting of those
C^r Martin } members of the Council, who were appointed to meet Sir James Barrett, should decide upon the initial steps to be taken by the Council in acting independently in this matter and should report progress at the next convenient meeting, and that the business to be discussed by the special committee should include the filling of vacancies on the Council and the proposal to use the Ballarat East Town Hall as a hostel.

Vice President Maxwell, convener of the ~~the~~ visiting committee, reported that several departments had been inspected and that the work was proceeding satisfactorily. The committee recommended that the lighting arrangements in certain parts of the grounds should be improved & that a jigsaw should be obtained for the Woodworkery Department.

It was resolved that the Education Department be requisitioned for a special grant for the purchase of a jigsaw.

C^r Baragwanath, said that he had had the honor of being elected as Vice President of the Past Students' Association. The President, ^{of the Association} had expressed the wish that the old students should be represented on the Council & he suggested that Messrs Martin, Felton, S. B. Vial (ex officio) and himself should be nominated at the next annual meeting. A vote of thanks was unanimously accorded to the Chair.

W. Middleton

President
27/10/1922